
 
 
 
 
 
Date: 11th December 2023 

Email:  

Dear, 
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 231028. 

 
You requested the following information, please see our response below: 

 
Under the Freedom of Information Act, I would like to request the following 
information: 

 
Is your trust a member of a salary sacrifice scheme for a car? If so, which 
scheme are you a member of? 

 
Yes Tusker Salary Sacrifice Car Scheme. 

 
What is the total number of staff in your trust that have taken advantage of a 
salary sacrifice scheme for a car? 

 
We currently have 86 employees with cars on the scheme. 

 
What is the average amount of subsidy across the cars in your scheme. 

 
Clarification was requested for this question. The Requester responded below: 

 
The subsidy question isn't as important, if I could please get the response to 
the rest of the questions. 

 
What is the total number of staff that have taken advantage of a salary 
sacrifice scheme for a car are non-clinical? 

 
There are currently 26 employees who are in non-clinical roles. 



I would like this information broken down by staff role, i.e nurse, consultant 
etc. 

 
Position Title Number of employees 

111 Duty Contact Centre Managers Less than 10 

111 Health Advisor Team Leaders Less than 10 

111 Paramedic CAS Clinical Navigators Less than 10 

Ambulance Paramedics 13 

Associate Ambulance Practitioner/Technicians 16 

Business Support Managers Less than 10 

Clinical Safety Navigators Less than 10 

Clinical Supervisors Less than 10 

Commissioning/Decommissioning Vehicle/Equipment 
Specialists 

Less than 10 

Directors Less than 10 

Critical Care Paramedics Less than 10 

Critical Care Team Leaders Less than 10 

Dispatch Team Leaders Less than 10 

Emergency Care Support Workers Less than 10 

Emergency Medical Advisor Team Leaders Less than 10 

Emergency Planning Resilience and Response Officers Less than 10 

EOC Managers Less than 10 

Finance Accounts Officers Less than 10 

HEMS Paramedics Less than 10 

Incident and Risk Administrators Less than 10 

Newly Qualified Paramedics Less than 10 

Operational Team Leaders 11 

Paramedic Practitioners Less than 10 

Programme Managers Less than 10 

Resource Dispatchers Less than 10 

Response Desk Dispatchers Less than 10 

Senior Emergency Medical Advisors Less than 10 

Serious Incident Analysts Less than 10 

Student Paramedics Less than 10 



Student Paramedic Practitioners Less than 10 

Trainee Associate Ambulance Practitioners Less than 10 

Vehicle Maintenance Technicians Less than 10 

 
As these figures are less than 10 we are unable to provide the exact number as it 
may be identifiable to individuals. 

I hope you find this information of some assistance. 

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 

 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 

 
 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 



 


